

MINUTES

Date | time 11/17/2023 | 7:30 am | Location WBMS PLR

SGC Members

Rebecca Williams, Principal | | Erin Schuler (Vice-Chair), Elected Staff | Mia Awad, Appointed Staff (Absent) | Nicole Mabry, Appointed Community Member | Shaunda Edmonds, Elected Parent | Melissa Turner (Chair), Elected Parent | Phebe Connors, Appointed Community Member | Shadia Anderson, Appointed Staff Lindsey Patterson (Parliamentarian), Elected Staff | Aparna Thirumurthy, Elected Parent (Absent)

Time	Item	Owner
7:30 am	Call to Order Motion: Melissa Turner Second: Shadia Anderson	Mrs. Turner
7:31 am	Action Item: Approve Agenda Motion: Phebe Connors Second: Erin Shuler	Mrs. Turner
7:33 am	Action Items: Approve last month's meeting minutes. Motion: Lindsey Patterson Second: Melissa Turner	Mrs. Turner
7:35 am	Information Item Principal Update International Night had a great turn out! So many people and will need to be adjusted for next year due to the amount of people being too many in the cafe. Parent Passport, where parents were escorted around to see how WBMS functions, was amazing and will be again in January. Both 7 th and 8 th grade field trips were great, and kids loved getting out of the building to see the places of GA. Semester Action Plan The student survey that focuses on student's belonging will happen after Thanksgiving break. This survey correlates to our Big Rocks as a school. We are hoping for 100% senses of belonging reported from students. I-Ready will occur after Thanksgiving and so we can adjust schedules as needed. CCRPI: CCRPI will be released as different scores rather than one overall score. Our progress so far was released this week and is amazing. We are showing a 98.5 for the growth data. ELA, Math and reading overall progress score were 100%. Most students (more than ever) are showing as a 4 which is massive growth.	Ms. Williams

	 More students are showing in the 1's rather than the 2's meaning that we will analyze those students and how we can grow them. 	
7:45 am	 Information Item: Teacher Feature Spotlight Mrs. Hochhauser is WBMS's ATV (Audio, Visual and Tech) teacher. She shared how students are creating projects for the WBMS News and how they are given projects then they are used for the announcements. 8th grade mainly runs daily morning news. 6/7th graders are used for extra content when their project is done. She is cultivating a community of teamwork and inclusivity. She is focusing on building a person then working on technical knowledge. She is hosting a WBMS News Club every Friday that is very dedicated. 	Mrs. Hochhauser
7:55 am	Discussion Item: Flexible Spending Items - None	Ms. Williams
8:00 am	 Information Item: Service-Learning Update 6th: Daffodil Project is today (11/17) and the students will be planting for the Holocaust children killed. Each 6th Grade Compass class will "adopt" two to three Ukrainian refugee kids (ages 2 months to 18 years) and seek to provide "cheer" in the form of presents this holiday season. Most of these families are escaping the war in Ukraine and have come to America with very little money. Several are single-parent households struggling to get by. Our WBMS team will help wrapping gifts in December. "Ambassadors" from Character Council will talk in 6th grade Compass classes about current news and how people can be involved. 7th: Character Council is promoting the walk and how to be involved within the process before the walk. They are focusing on the WHY when it comes to prepping. T-shirt contest for the Walk for Water is going out soon! 8th: Daffodil project will be conducted after Thanksgiving. 	Ms. Patterson
8:05 am	 Discussion Item: Fall Cross Council Meeting Debrief Mrs. Turner spoke for 10 minutes to other SGC councils about how we are helping with 8th grade service learning. Schools were amazed and one other middle school is reaching out to see how we model this process. 	Mrs. Turner
8:15 am	Discussion Item: Further Discuss/Brainstorm on 8 th grade Service-Learning Assistance - We are inviting Ms. Watson and Mrs. Leftwich to come help determine what will be helpful. They will appear at the December meeting.	Mrs. Turner

	Field TripApplication of the service	
8:25 am	Discussion Item: Public Comments - Nov 3 rd : I am pleased with the emphasis that this school places on culture.	Ms. Schuler
8:27 am	Discussion Item: Set Next Meeting Agenda - Mr. Armine will speak on the new math content and courses.	Mrs. Turner
8:30 am	Action Item: Meeting Adjournment Motion: Melissa Turner Second: Shadia Anderson	Mrs. Turner

Meeting Norms

Operate with a focus on Clarity, Culture and Communication |Be Prompt and Present |Make student-driven decisions |Silence cell phones |Be respectful to others |Actively and professionally engage in the council work

Upcoming Meetings

December 15 | January 19 | February 16 | March 15 | April 19 | May 17 | June 21